

Hanalei School - SCC Minutes Monday, February 10, 2020 from 2:15pm – 3:45pm Hanalei School Library

<u>Call to Order</u> at 2:20. Attendees: Melanie Parker, Jenna Crisler, Korin Dunford, Julie Marovish, Principal Sines, Craig Devereaux, Marylee Fredericksen, Adrya Siebring, Kerrin Murphy, Paulette Adams

Review Agenda & Approval of Minutes:

Approve minutes -Korin Dunford made a motion to approve the minutes, Marylee Fredericksen seconed, all voted in favor to approve.

Introductions:

Introduced our new PCNC, Kerrin Murphy

Committee Reports (10 Minutes):

-PTA Report - Jenna Crisler

-Working on determining what is going to be the budget for next year, and how the PTA can fund the teacher gaps.

-Afterschool and enrichment programs in full swing and on budget

- Need to provide Aloha Angels with a little feedback/examples of work that's being done in afterschool programs so they are encouraged to fund in the future.

-Also need to provide proof of upward trending 4th grade iReady scores to the person who donated funding for the PTT to ensure that donation is committed again for next year.

-Starry Nights to be on April 25, still looking for entertainment options

Old Business: (30 minutes)

-Update on Playground Funding (\$120,000 to come from DOE, waiting to hear from Monica if there is a deadline to use the money from the state, Tony to follow up with her. Anything above and beyond to be raised by the school. To use DOE funds, we have to go through DOE sanctioned suppliers, going through those contacts again.

Administration Reports (45 Minutes):

-Academic Plan Template and Academic Review Team (ART) Work

Tony Sines spoke about the CNA (Comprehensive Needs Assessment) and Academic Plan Worksheet. The main challenge for Hanalei School on a whole is Math. There was a meeting with the ART team to determine solutions and desirable outcomes. High needs are not performing as well as non high need students. (Not growing at the same rate) Engagement and classroom management scored lowest (still above national average, but want to improve). Attendance is an issue. Looking at math curriculum - top 10 schools use Stepping Stones program as do we. iReady seems to be a great tool for monitoring progress throughout the year and as well determining how much growth should be made based on individual scores.

Tony spoke about the Panorama Data (Gr 3-6) - the "Playbook" to address topics and growth strategies - sometimes it's a small shift - "Little hinges open big doors". Gives specific strategies to reinforce "small shifts" that will result in measurable changes. Melanie asked about the social and emotional learning aspect - do kids feel safe, like they belong, feel supported in the classroom? Design lessons around those feelings. GLO's to celebrate - ongoing - small campus, good parental involvement to see what's going on with students.

-Draft Master Schedule for next year - due March 13th. Can buy teachers with PTA funds starting June 1st. Based on projected numbers, Hanalei will have to cut another full time teacher, which the PTA is trying to fund. Second grade should not be combined into one classroom if at all possible, same with 6th grade. PTA FUNDED: 6th Grade teacher, PTT Barton tier 3 instruction, PTT, PSAP (EA). To build the "dream team" and have two 4th grade and two 6th grade teachers, \$72,000 will need to be raised (in addition to the funds already available from the PTA). Jenna is going to talk to her donor to see if she can get funds combined. Also going to reach out to Hanalei School Foundation to see what is available

-New PCNC - Kerrin Murphy. She is also going to be working with a small group of 1st Grade students using the Sonday System for reading help.

-Departmentalization of 6th grade math/ELA. One 6th grade teacher left during Winter Break. Ms. Siebring was to be an assistant to Swenson, she is now the 6th grade replacement. As of 2/10/20 there is Team Teaching for Belville and Siebring's classes. Siebring to teach ELA and language arts, Belville to teach math. Good feedback from students and Ms. Siebring - skill levels and behaviors are being mixed.

Next Meeting:

Monday, March 30th, 6-7pm Community Meeting (Focus on getting the parent there). Pot luck style, Melanie to ask Hanalei Bay Pizzaria for pizza for kids, Kerrin to ask Dave and Ashley to help watch kids. Also discussion about a thermometer displayed at school to show how much we need to fundraise. Topics to discuss (10 minutes): Science Fair - 2 groups going to states in April, Drama Club to possibly act out a part of the play? Jenna to organize. Melanie to create a slide show highlighting Aloha Angels after school clubs.

Tony's info (30 min) - Panorama Data about the school, school-wide observation of what's going well and what can be improved upon, budget info for upcoming school year - what we are fundraising for, and why we need 2 teachers for each grade level and additional support staff.

Meeting Adjourned at 3:55